

**MELISSA S. PARSONS**  
**THE MANGELSDORF COMPANIES**

*Since 1976, The Exceptional Name In Structured Settlements*

8340 MEADOW ROAD, SUITE 142

DALLAS, TX 75231

Phone: 800-527-2388 EXT. 116

Fax: 214-696-6510

E-mail: [MParsons@tmcsettlements.com](mailto:MParsons@tmcsettlements.com)

**EXPERIENCE**

- Senior Vice President – The Mangelsdorf Companies, 2008-Present
- Vice President & Senior Account Executive – The Mangelsdorf Companies, 1998-2007
- National Account Executive – The Mangelsdorf Companies, 1985-1997
- Structured Settlement Administration – The Mangelsdorf Companies, 1979-1985

**MEMBERSHIPS**

- National Structured Settlements Trade Association (NSSTA)
- Charter Member - National Alliance of Medicare Set-Aside Professionals (NAMSAP)
- North Texas Society for Healthcare Risk Management

**EDUCATION**

Eastfield College - 1979

**SUMMARY**

Melissa has been an active member in the structured settlement industry for almost 30 years and has successfully developed and maintained clients nationwide. Melissa is often asked to attend settlement conferences and mediations, where her experience and knowledge of serious personal injury claims has resulted in the final resolution of several thousand structured settlements.

